

From: lsckjj@samsung.co.kr
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2001 11:14 PM
To: MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com; CERTADM@CCSEMC.com
Subject: SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:A3LS950, AN01T1370

-----Original Message-----

From: Sang-Cheong Lee [mailto:sjone@comm.sec.samsung.co.kr]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2001 7:53 PM
To: CERTADM; 'sjone@comm.sec.samsung.co.kr'
Cc: Mike Kuo; 'wsch@sea.samsung.com'; ncpark@samsung.co.kr
Subject: RE: SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:A3LS950, AN01T1370

Dear Mr. Mike and Certadm.

Thank you for your good advices.

Firstly, I'm sorry for the mistake on the test report .

- Answer #1 : I attached new Manual with FCC Rules.

- Answer #2,3 : We tested it exactly. But the form of test report which I sent is the old form.

So, the test report was re-written out to be corrected exactly.

Check the test report please.

Best regards

SC Lee

-----Original Message-----

From: CERTADM [mailto:CERTADM@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2001 5:31 AM
To: 'sjone@comm.sec.samsung.co.kr'
Cc: Mike Kuo; 'wsch@sea.samsung.com'
Subject: SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:A3LS950, AN01T1370

Notice_content

Question #1: User Manual does not contain the information required under 15.21 and 15.105(b) of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual to comply such requirements.

Question #2: The highest Frequency used or generated in this device is 1133MHz. In accordance to 15.33 (b)(1) of FCC rules, the upper frequency range to be investigated is 5th harmonics of highest frequency or 40GHz whichever is lower. In this case, the upper frequency range to be investigated will be 5,665GHz. Page 14 of test report indicated the upper frequency was investigated is 8000MHz. However, the test equipment list in the page 16 of test report does not have such equipment can support 5.665GHz or 8GHz measurement. Please explain.

Question #3: Please provide the measurement detector functions and

bandwidths information for Radiated and Conducted Emission tests.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must

be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
ap

plication. Failure to provide the requested information within 60
days

of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
for

feiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
inc

rease processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions

about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
add

ress listed below the name of the sender.